Treanor, Bronagh

From: Padraic Smyth [Padraic.smyth@locallink.ie]
Sent: 09 May 2018 11:24

To: ldevplan

Cc: McPhillips, Fintan; Nulty, Laura

Subject: Development Plan submission
Attachments: MCC Dev Plan Submission Points.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom in concerns,

Please find attached submission from Local Link Cavan Monaghan in relation to the Development Plan 2019-2025.
Rgds,

Padraic Smyth

Manager

Cavan Monaghan Transport Coordination Unit Ltd
The Court House

Cootehill

Co. Cavan

H16 CX45

Landline: 1850 211 923
Mobile: 087 227 4666
Fax: 049 5552396
Email: Padraic.Smyth@locallink.ie

P A8 T

local link

Cavan & Monaghan

The information contained in this email message, and in any attachments, is intended only for the confidential use of the named recipient. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that
any review, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of this email from your computer system.

Cavan Monaghan Transport Coordination Unit Ltd., is a company limited by guarantee not having share capital, registered in Dublin, Ireland with registered company
number 549471

Directors: P. Conlan, P. Flynn, A. Forde, C. Hand, P. Lennon, M. Lynch, B. McDermott, G. O’Connell, N. Smith, P.Gollogly, S.Morris, J.Donohoe, F.McPhillips, L.Rooney,
B.Gilbert




Lanura Nulty Cavan Monaghan
Monaghan County Council
The Glen The Court House,
Monaghan Market Street, Cootehill,

Co. Cavan, H16 CX45
9th May 2018 tel: 049 555 2401

fax: 049 555 2396
web: www.cmtcu.ie
Dear Laura, email: em@locallink.ie

On behalf of Local Link Cavan Monaghan, [ would like to put
forward the following suggestions for inclusion in the Monaghan County Development
Plan 2019 -2025.

I have put forward a suggested amendment to the existing draft in relation to the profile
of our company, if you require anything further on this or wish to amend please give me
a call.

I would also like to include a number of suggested policy/actions that I believe would be
mutually beneficial going forward, in terms of enhancing the levels of public transport
availability in the county. Again, if you need to discuss, I would be happy to meet at your
convenience.

Yours sincerely, |

i ST |

Manager
Directors: P. Conlan, P. Flynn, A. Forde, Cavan Monaghan Transport
TF :g;nspom P. Lennon, M. Lynch, G. 0’Connell, F. Mc Phillips, Coordination Unit CLG
IRELAND J. Donohoe,B. Gilbert, L. Rooney, P. Gollogly, Company Registration Number: 549471

CHY No.: 20151140




Local Link Cavan Monaghan Cavan Mo naghan

Local Link Cavan Monaghan (Cavan Monaghan Transport Co-

ordination Unit CLG) (CMTCU) was established in 2014 as part of The Court House, -

) Market Street, Cootehill,
the restructuring of the Rural Transport Programme by the Co. Cavan, H16 CX45
National Transport Authority (NTA), funded by the Department of tel: 049 555 2401
Transport. fax: 049 555 2396

web: www.cmtcu.ie

Local Link manages and coordinates over 70 public transport smwalk chiplocallinie

services across both counties. Primarily there are two service
types:

¢ Demand Responsive Transport(DRT) - passengers pre-book their seat on a
scheduled service which typically operate one day per week

e Commuter Services — multiple schedules per day along a fixed route and
timetable, six days per week

All services are provided by private bus operators, procured through open public tender
procedures, and both operators and drivers are garda vetted through the National
Transport Authority.

In addition, Local Link Cavan Monaghan is responsible for the development of new
passenger transport services in the county, targeting areas where there are deficits in
public transport. In 2017, two new commuter services ‘M1 Tydavnet, Scotstown,
Ballinode to Monahan’ and ‘M2 Ballybay to Monaghan’ were developed and launched,
providing up to 9 times per day timetabled options for passengers to access
employment, education, health or social needs in Monaghan town.

Local Link Cavan Monaghan are also tasked with the management of transport on behalf
of other state bodies in the Cavan Monaghan area, and work closely with these agencies
to develop integrated transport models and strive for efficiencies in the use of their
transport resources.

Local Link also supports the community and voluntary sector through its ‘Social
Inclusion’ transport fund, organising the transport for one off events and subsidising the
costs.

Directors: P. Conlan, P. Flynn, A. Forde, Cavan Monaghan Transport
EgQNSPORT P. Lennon, M. Lynch, G. O’Connell, F. Mc Phillips, Coordination Unit CLG
IRELAND J. Donohoe,B. Gilbert, L. Rooney, P. Gollogly, Company Registration Number: 549471

CHY No.: 20151140



Public Transport policies and actions for Monaghan County loca l l'l n k

DevelopmentPlan e

Cavan Monaghan

The Court House,

Support an integrated public transport service linking the villages
pp & p P & & Market Street, Cootehill,

and main towns in Monaghan that will assist in promoting the Co. Cavan, H16 CX45
sustainable development of the county and services the needs of tel: 049 555 2401
communities and businesses. fax: 049 555 2396

web: www.cmteu.ie

Support sustainable modes of transport by spatially arranging email: cm@locallink.le

activities around existing and planned high quality public
transport systems.

Influence people’s travel behaviour and choices towards more sustainable options by
working closely with relevant organisations in improving and accessing public transport
facilities

Develop sustainable transport solutions within and around the major towns in the
county that encourage a transition towards more sustainable modes of transport

Co-operate with and support the National Transport Authority and relevant regional
agencies to facilitate the planning, delivery and implementation of improvements to the
transport network of the county

Support and facilitate existing public transport in Monaghan town through the creation
of a town centre ‘hub’ that caters for public bus and taxi connections

Improve access to public transport as part of road improvement projects where possible
and particularly in urban areas and points of interest .i.e. leisure centre

Support and encourage the development and expansion of rural transport initiatives in
conjunction with other statutory and development agencies

Liaise with and encourage transport providers and other agencies (e.g. NTA, developers
etc.) to provide appropriate bus shelters and real time information panels at bus stops

Crate access to existing high frequency public transport services form existing and
planned developments - both residential and non-residential

Directors: P. Conlan, P. Flynn, A. Forde, Cavan Monaghan Transport

TRANSPORT P. Lennon, M. Lynch, G. O’Connell, F. Mc Phillips, Coordination Unit CLG

FOR

IRELAND

J. Donohoe,B. Gilbert, L. Rooney, P. Gollogly, Company Registration Number: 549471
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